

AGENDA

Penryn PTC

Date | time 1/14/2016 8:30 AM | **Meeting called to order by** DEVIN BRITTAIN

Board Members

Devin Brittain, President

Jessika Buzzard, Vice-President

Tiffany Greenhalgh, Treasurer

Darcie Stratton, Secretary

Danielle Easterly, Coordinator

Christy Cisneros, Room mom coordinator

Time	Item	Owner
8:30	Welcome <i>Devin called the meeting to order.</i>	Devin
8:31	Approve Minutes <i>Jessika approved and Tiffany seconded them.</i>	Darcie
8:32	Panda Express Fundraiser <i>20% of the sales goes to PTC and 6th grade science camp. Splitting it 50/50. 4-9 pm on 1/14/16 is the event. Near the Rocklin Commons area.</i>	Devin
8:35	Father-Daughter Dance <i>Moved to the 30th of January. Cali is DJing. The theme is Denim and Diamonds. Got the invitations. It's open on what to wear: country, casual, or dressy. Need donations of girly prizes. About 8-10. Volunteer spot to volunteer go through PTC website to access it. Need donations of desserts and drinks. Drinks will be in pitchers. Can sign up for it all through the website. Decorations will be mason jars, flowers, and burlap. 6:30-9 is the event. 630-8 for photo booth. Back drop for pictures: sign and curtains (denim and sparkle) and bar stool and sign. Tiffany will ask Robin to make sign.</i>	Devin
8:45	Go The Distance Coordinator <i>We still need one. Any volunteers? Cheryl Wagner will do the junior high team. We need a camper who will stake our ground and get it all set up. Goal is to decorate and do a theme. We can get sponsors to support the costs. Can make team with different schools too. Would like to have these teams: Junior high team, staff team, PTC girls, PTC guys team, parents teams, and potential alumni team.</i>	Devin
8:50	Principal's Report <i>Coffee with Cara not as many people attending, only two, and they viewed classrooms. Cara wants us to see the classrooms and see what is going on in there and show the amazing stuff with writing that is going on in there. Lots of nonfiction writing and helps get them set up for the SBAC testing. Different types of interviewing. Lots of difficult math and Cara wants parents to see what is being</i>	Cara

shown and taught in the classroom. Cara has gathered a group to do instructional rounds and they walk the different classrooms here in Penryn. The principal at the Charter and Cara are doing "rounds" stemming from what doctors do. It gives her ideas and validates how awesome our school is.

8:55	Teacher's Report <i>Mrs. Mucher couldn't make it today--no sub. Her feedback was good from the teachers for the Amazon wish list for the holiday. Some people donated to the PTC website and then PTC wrote a check to the teachers. Was a success and we think we should do it again for the end of the year. Devin to coordinate with Cara for the Christmas Amazon wish list in the beginning of November. Cara to report out at the next staff meeting to see what else teachers may need. Parents are wanting to help donate these items. (sharpies, post its, paper, etc.)</i>	Joyce Mucher
9:00	President's Report <i>Mobile app will be launchig soon. Will send out email for sponsors on Monday. Good feedback on teachers amazon wish list for holidays. Still haven't heard back on the Mandarin.</i>	Devin
9:05	Treasurer's Report <i>All balances</i>	Tiffany
9:10	New Business <i>A. Buckaroo Committee: next Wednesday (January 20th) here at the school at 6:00 in room 9. Projects will be due earlier than usual. We are going to have them online for bidding. We need all of the room moms there. We need as many people as possible to help with this event.</i> <i>B. Sami Circuit Family Night : coming up on February 19th on a Friday night starting at 6 with 2 shifts. It's for the whole family. Will be split into two 45 minute shifts. Will need to sign up through volunteer spot as only 100 people at a time can be in the gym.</i> <i>C. Solar Powered Sign: Anyone interested in a solar powered sign? We can charge for birthday messages, etc. Let's see how much it is. Energy saving pro are the ones that do the signs. They are pretty easy to use, you just download the program. Devin to look into it.</i> <i>D. March Restaurant Fundraiser: Beach Hut potentially here in Penryn. Mod Pizza, or Subway. Checking with Beach Hut first.</i>	Devin
9:25	Follow-up on any items; questions or concerns <i>Buckaroo tickets to be \$25 each. No drinks included. Tables to be sold and people to sponsor them for \$250. Would like the steer again to take pics with.</i>	Devin
9:30	Adjournment	Jessika
